

Message

From: Will Hupman [HupmanW@api.org]
Sent: 4/21/2017 8:09:52 PM
To: Washington, Valerie [Washington.Valerie@epa.gov]
CC: Patrick Kelly [kellyp@api.org]; Mandy Gunasekara (mandy_gunasekara@epw.senate.gov) [mandy_gunasekara@epw.senate.gov]
Subject: RE: RFS and the 2018 RVOs

Hi Valerie – Below is a list of folks planning to attend the meeting scheduled with Mandy for Tuesday at 11 am. Please let me know if I can provide you with any additional information. Also, would you be our point of contact for the guards at the front desk? Any other info that I'll need to give them upon arrival? Thanks, and hope you have a great weekend. Will

API Meeting Attendees – Tues. 4/26 at 11 am

Mike Brien – BP
Ryan Walker -- BP
Mike Birsic – Marathon Petroleum
Guy Beeman – Marathon Petroleum
Fred Walas -- Marathon Petroleum
Dave Sander – Chevron
Puneet Verma – Chevron
Bob Anderson – Chevron
Elisabeth Vrahopoulou -- ExxonMobil
Robert Nolan – ExxonMobil
Kristin Whitman – Shell
John Reese -- Shell
Dale Thanjan – P66
Jennifer Draper -- Motiva
William Woebkenberg -- Aramco
Patrick Kelly – API
Bryan Just – API
Erik Baptist – API
Khary Cauthen – API
Prentiss Searles -- API
Frank Macchiarola -- API
Will Hupman – API

Will Hupman
Director -- Federal Relations | American Petroleum Institute
desk: 202-682-8396 | cell: 202-615-7192 | hupmanw@api.org

From: Will Hupman
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 12:10 PM
To: Washington, Valerie
Cc: Patrick Kelly
Subject: Re: RFS and the 2018 RVOs

Will do. I suppose that we'll plan to meet at EPA then?? Just want to make sure.

I'll send you a list in the next few days if that's OK. Thanks again, Valerie. Will

Will Hupman
Director – Federal Relations
American Petroleum Institute
desk: 202-682-8396
cell: 202-615-7192
hupmanw@api.org

On Apr 18, 2017, at 12:03 PM, Washington, Valerie <Washington.Valerie@epa.gov> wrote:

Yes,
Can you send me a list of people that will be attending the meeting so I can give it to the guard.

Thanks

From: Will Hupman [<mailto:HupmanW@api.org>]
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 9:48 AM
To: Washington, Valerie <Washington.Valerie@epa.gov>
Cc: Patrick Kelly <kellyp@api.org>
Subject: Re: RFS and the 2018 RVOs

Thank you, Valerie!

Can we plan on Tuesday (4/25) at 11 am?

Also, would Mandy be available to come to API (1220 L St. NW) to talk with our group? If not, we'd be happy to come to EPA. There would be about 20 folks total.

Thanks again, Will

Will Hupman
Director – Federal Relations
American Petroleum Institute
desk: 202-682-8396
cell: 202-615-7192
hupmanw@api.org

On Apr 18, 2017, at 7:48 AM, Washington, Valerie <Washington.Valerie@epa.gov> wrote:

Good Morning Will,

Mandy calendar for Tuesday April 25 she is available 10am and 11am
Wednesday April 26th is free all afternoon
Thursday April 27th she is free from 10am – 12noon and 3pm to 5pm

From: Will Hupman [<mailto:HupmanW@api.org>]
Sent: Monday, April 17, 2017 8:40 AM
To: Washington, Valerie <Washington.Valerie@epa.gov>

Cc: Patrick Kelly <kellyp@api.org>; Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: RFS and the 2018 RVOs

Hi Valerie – I hope you had a great weekend. Just checking in on Mandy's availability for next week to meet with our API Fuels Group to discuss the 2018 RVOs for the RFS and the Point of Obligation issue. We're obviously happy to work around her schedule, but to get the ball rolling next Tuesday morning (4/25), Wednesday afternoon (4/26), or Thursday morning (4/27) work best on our end. I look forward to hearing from you. Thank you! Will

Will Hupman

Director -- Federal Relations | American Petroleum Institute
desk: 202-682-8396 | cell: 202-615-7192 | hupmanw@api.org

From: Will Hupman

Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2017 2:43 PM

To: 'Washington, Valerie'

Cc: Patrick Kelly

Subject: RE: RFS and the 2018 RVOs

Hi Valerie – I just wanted to circle back on the emails below to see if we could confirm a date, time, and location with Mandy? We'd be delighted to host her here at API (1220 L St. NW) with our Fuels Group on Tuesday morning (4/25), Wednesday afternoon (4/26), or Thursday morning (4/27). We're also happy to come to EPA if that's better. There will be roughly 20 folks total in our group. Thank you for your consideration. Will Hupman

Will Hupman

Director -- Federal Relations | American Petroleum Institute
desk: 202-682-8396 | cell: 202-615-7192 | hupmanw@api.org

From: Will Hupman

Sent: Friday, April 07, 2017 8:56 AM

To: 'Gunasekara, Mandy'

Cc: Patrick Kelly; Washington, Valerie

Subject: RE: RFS and the 2018 RVOs

Thank you, Mandy!

Valerie – please let me know what additional information you need on my end. Will

Will Hupman

Director -- Federal Relations | American Petroleum Institute
desk: 202-682-8396 | cell: 202-615-7192 | hupmanw@api.org

From: Gunasekara, Mandy [<mailto:Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>]

Sent: Friday, April 07, 2017 12:41 AM

To: Will Hupman

Cc: Patrick Kelly; Washington, Valerie

Subject: RE: RFS and the 2018 RVOs

Hey Will,

I'd be happy to meet with the folks.

Valerie, can you set up a time and place for us to meet?

Thanks,

Mandy

From: Will Hupman [mailto:HupmanW@api.org]
Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2017 12:35 PM
To: Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>
Cc: Patrick Kelly <kellyp@api.org>
Subject: RFS and the 2018 RVOs

Hey Mandy – How's life at EPA so far? You're not busy at all, right?!? Haha. I'm sure it's been a whirlwind. I can only imagine...

I wanted to reach out on the 2018 RVOs for the RFS. We have our group of fuels experts in town in a few weeks, and I wanted to see if you'd be willing to join us at API to discuss potential volume numbers (and our justifications for recommendations)? Also, how those volumes may relate to the Point of Obligation issue. Would you potentially have any availability on Tuesday morning (4/25), Wednesday afternoon (4/26), or Thursday morning (4/27) to chat with us? We'll obviously work around your schedule if there's a better time during those days. And, if it's more convenient for us to come to you at EPA, we're happy to do that as well. The group should be roughly 20 folks total.

Please let me know if I can provide anything else on this in the interim. Appreciate your consideration, and hope to see you soon! Will

Will Hupman
Director -- Federal Relations | American Petroleum Institute
desk: 202-682-8396 | cell: 202-615-7192 | hupmanw@api.org